Laura Polsinelli ZN\]*’—O @ Caledon IS3-2

From: Domenic DiGenova
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 8:49 AM
To: Beata Slipska; Laura Polsinelli; Anthony Petta; Anthony Riccardi (
Subject: FW: 153-2 caledon qc¢

key
Team,

Prest

Please work towards cleaning up these Q/C item before PDI

Domentt DiGenova é'

VP OFf Construction ‘gy O O ?.-,
221 North Rivermede Road ’ L
Concord, Ontario S
L4K 3N7 /
T, 905.738.7010

F. 905.738.5948

From: Chris DiGenova <chris@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 8:49 AM
To: Domenic DiGenova <domenic@zancorhomes.com>; Anthony Riccardi <anthony@zancorhomes.com>

Subject: 153-2 caledon gc
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Ali tiles in shower not straight V ) U [ | f_
Top left corner of shower grout/gap A/ e T
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BaTi:elﬂ‘}) Wob\ﬂ Hot strajght €. 147 &% .
Bolt créick at wle doof V7

teft heat tegister not flush with groun = A
Hardwood touch ups tape };/(D

Groove in hardwood taped ﬁ-‘ cf;ﬁy{

Adjust balcony doors

Main:
Dap side splash to wall



Glue stain on middte and left cabinet
Kick plate not flushwith tile: %3 1™
Fan hitting housing -

Bed 2:
Smalt hole in cathedral ceiling drywall
Tape crack right side cathedral ceiling

Bed 3: ; — \ "
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Damage at wic door |/ ]m /

Stairs g
Far right of landing drywall tape crack j/»&f, )

Powder room: /

No lock Vi
Stain in grout by toilet ;_?;;,ﬁl\-is/- i

Kitchen ,

Glue staln in cab left of dishwasher N;E .
Chip in lower gable garbage cabinet M:I“’ i
Chip in shelf right of sink ~ §fT
~ Chip at upper gable above stove
" €hip at upper gable upper rablr; t left of stove f\}" ?‘”9 i

Exterior wood visible left side bf garage balcony P H f) .



